City Of Pittsburgh 510 City-County Building

414 Grant Street
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

City Council Meeting Agenda

Executive Session

Tuesday, October 1, 2024

1:00 PM

Executive Session

MEMORANDUM

TO: PRESIDENT AND ALL COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM: KIMBERLY CLARK-BASKIN, CITY CLERK

SUBJECT: EXECUTIVE SESSION

Please be advised that an executive session has been scheduled regarding the

following:

2024-0973

Attachments:

Resolution authorizing the Mayor and the City Solicitor to enter into a Professional
Services Agreement or agreements with Summers, McDonnell, Hudock, Guthrie, and
Rauch, in an amount not to exceed Sixty Thousand Dollars and No Cents
($60,000.00) over one (1) year for legal services related to pending litigation
involving City employees.

(Waiver of Competitive Process Received)

(Executive Session Requested)

2024-0973 Cover Letter Summers New Resolution Council Letter
2024-0973 Summers McDonnell EORC Waiver Letter

2024-0973 Summers McDonnell Hudock WCP (Executed. Approved)
Summarv 2024-0973
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2024-0974

Attachments:

Resolution authorizing the Mayor and Director of the Department of Public Works,
on behalf of the City of Pittsburgh, to enter into a Project Labor Agreement or
Agreements with the Pittsburgh Regional Building and Construction Trades Council,
AFL-CIO (“Building Trades”) that will apply to all phases of installation of the City’s
LED street light conversion construction project.

(Waiver of Rule 8 Requested)

(Executive Session Requested)

2024-0974 Cover Letter AFL CIO Citv Council Letter
Summarv 2024-0974
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